
From: State Department FOIA <noreply@mail.foia.state.gov> 
Sent: 28 September 2018 13:54 
To: 
Subject: FOIA Request Letter 

Thank you for filing your FOIA request online on 9/28/2018. Here is a review of your 
request. 

The records I request can be described as follows: 

28/09/18 Ref: Perepilichnyy Dear Sir/Madam, I would like to submit the following 
request under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). During the period of 12 June 
2017 to 1 August 2018: Please provide any and all emails, memos, letters and/or any 
other written communications (i.e. text messages) between US government agencies 
(including the US Embassy in London) and any other party referring to my name (Jane 
Bradley) and/or BuzzFeed and our query relating to the ongoing inquest and death of 
Alexander Perepilichnyy. Please provide all records, including but not limited to emails, 
memos, and letters, between the US Embassy in London and the Office of the Director 
of National Intelligence (ODNI) mentioning or referring to Alexander Perepilichnyy, and 
between the US Embassy in London and the ongoing coroner’s inquest in the UK into 
Perepilchnyy’s death. If you anticipate any problems with providing the information 
requested or require clarification, please let me know at the earliest possible stage. If 
you can only answer part of the request, please provide partial answers. I would be 
grateful if you can provide an acknowledgment of my request and direct all responses to 
this email address. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to get in touch. 
Yours sincerely, Jane Bradley BuzzFeed UK 40 Argyll Street, London, W1F 
7EB Mobile:  Landline:  Twitter: @jane__bradley 

The time period of my request is from 06/12/2017 to 08/01/2018 

I am a representative of the news media seeking information as part of a news 
gathering effort and not for commercial use. 
Additional documentation or comments will be required. 

I represent BuzzFeed News 

I am willing to pay $25 for my request. 

My additional comments are as follows: 

N/A 

Contact Information 
Ms. Jane Bradley 
Buzzfeed, 40 
ARGYLL STREET, 
LONDON, London 

Exhibit A
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United Kingdom 
W1F 7EB 
P:  
F: N/A 
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FOIA Control Number F-2018-07416 

October 25, 2018                          

Jane Bradley                  

Buzzfeed, 40               

Argyll Street                     

London, London United Kingdom                         

W1F 7EB           

 

Dear Ms. Bradley: 

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated 

September 28, 2018 pursuant to FOIA 5 U.S.C. § 552, to the Department of State (DOS), in 

which you requested all emails between U.S. government agencies and any party referring to 

your name Jane Bradley or your query about the death of Alexander Perepilichnyy. 

The Department of State, Office of Information Programs and Services (IPS) received your 

FOIA request on September 28, 2018. Your FOIA request was assigned the tracking number at 

the top of this letter. Please include the tracking number in all future communications concerning 

this FOIA request. In addition, we have placed your request in the complex category. 

This Office has adopted a first in/first out practice of processing all incoming requests. Your 

request has been placed in chronological order based on the date of receipt and will be handled 

as quickly as possible. If you have any questions regarding the status of your request or to 

discuss any aspect of your request, you may contact our FOIA Requester Service Center or our 

FOIA Public Liaison via email at FOIAstatus@state.gov or by telephone at (202)-261-8484. 

            Sincerely, 

 

Eric F. Stein, Director                 

Office of Information Programs and Services 
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From:	Jane	Bradley	
Sent:	13	May	2019	13:52
To:	FOIA	Status
Subject:	Re:	Freedom	of	Information	Act	(FOIA)	Request:	F-2018-07416.pdf
	
Hello	-	it	has	now	been	two	months	since	I	requested	an	estimated	date	of	completion,	which	you	are
required	to	give	me	by	law.

Please	respond	today	or	I	shall	be	esculating	the	matter.

Regards,

J

From:	Jane	Bradley	
Sent:	25	March	2019	17:39
To:	FOIA	Status
Subject:	Re:	Freedom	of	Information	Act	(FOIA)	Request:	F-2018-07416.pdf
	
Hello	-	I	still	haven't	had	a	reply	to	this.	Please	can	you	respond,	as	required	by	law,	asap?

Best,

J

From:	Jane	Bradley	
Sent:	20	March	2019	16:45
To:	FOIA	Status
Subject:	Re:	Freedom	of	Information	Act	(FOIA)	Request:	F-2018-07416.pdf
	
Hi,

Please	can	you	provide	me	with	a	formal	estimated	date	of	completion,	which	you	are	required	to	do	under	the	law?

Many	thanks,

From:	FOIA	Status	<FOIAStatus@state.gov>
Sent:	20	March	2019	15:13
To:	Jane	Bradley
Subject:	RE:	Freedom	of	Information	Act	(FOIA)	Request:	F-2018-07416.pdf
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Dear	Ms.	Bradley,

This	is	in	reference	to	your	email.		The	Office	of	Information	Program	and	Services	will	soon	provide	a	response	to	your
inquiry	regarding	Freedom	of	Information	Act	(FOIA)	case	control	number	F-2018-07416.		

Sincerely,
	
U.S.	Department	of	State
FOIA	Requester	Service	Center
	
	
Official	-	Transitory	
UNCLASSIFIED
	
From:	Jane	Bradley	 	
Sent:	Monday,	February	25,	2019	7:56	AM
To:	Bellamy,	Sarah	E	<BellamySE@state.gov>;	FOIA	Status	<FOIAStatus@state.gov>
Subject:	Re:	Freedom	of	Information	Act	(FOIA)	Request:	F-2018-07416.pdf
	
Hello,
	
I'm	just	chasing	up	the	status	of	my	FOIA	which	I	submitted	nearly	six	months	ago.	Please	can
you	get	back	to	me	with	a	response	asap	or	we	will	be	forced	to	consider	suing	for	this	public
interest	information.	
	
Many	thanks,
	
Jane

From:	Bellamy,	Sarah	E	<BellamySE@state.gov>
Sent:
To:	
Subject:	Freedom	of	Information	Act	(FOIA)	Request:	F-2018-07416.pdf
	
Dear	Ms.	Bradley,

Attached	is	an	acknowledgement	letter	regarding	your	September	28,	2018	request	to	the	Department
of	State.	Thank	you	for	your	time	and	patience.	Have	a	nice	day!
	
Sincerely,
Department	of	State
Office	of	Information,	Programs	and	Services	(IPS)
FOIAstatus@state.gov
(202)	261-8484
	
Official	-	SBU	
UNCLASSIFIED

--	
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